
 

Spelthorne Borough Council, Council Offices, Knowle Green 
 
Staines-upon-Thames TW18 1XB 
 
www.spelthorne.gov.uk customer.services@spelthorne.gov.uk Telephone 01784 451499 
 

 
 
 
 

 Please reply to:  
 Contact: Karen Wyeth 
 Service: Committee Services 
 Direct Line: 01784 446337 
 E-mail: k.wyeth@spelthorne.gov.uk 
 Date: 11 March 2022 

 
 

Notice of meeting 
 
 

Development Sub-Committee 
 
 
Date: 
 

Monday, 21 March 2022 

Time: 
 

11.00 am 

Place: 
 

Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-Thames, TW18 1XB 

 
To the members of the Development Sub-Committee 
 
Councillors: 
 
R.J. Noble (Chairman) 
R.A. Smith-Ainsley (Vice-
Chairman) 
S. Buttar 
 

J.T.F. Doran 
H. Harvey 
L. E. Nichols 
 

S.C. Mooney 
 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Councillors are reminded that the Gifts and Hospitality Declaration book will be available 
outside the meeting room for you to record any gifts or hospitality offered to you since the last 
Committee meeting. 

http://www.spelthorne.gov.uk/
mailto:customer.services@spelthorne.gov.uk


 

 

Agenda 
 
 Page nos. 
 
1.   Apologies for absence & Substitutions 

 
 

 To receive any apologies for non-attendance and details of Member 
substitutions. 
 

 

2.   Minutes 
 

To Follow 

 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 7 
March 2022. 
 

 

3.   Disclosures of Interest 
 

 

 To receive any disclosures of interest from members in accordance 
with the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

 

4.   Questions from members of the Public 
 

 

 The Chair, or his nominee, to answer any questions raised by 
members of the public in accordance with Standing Order 40. 
 
Note: the deadline for questions to be considered at this meeting is 
5pm on Monday 14 March 2022.  
 
At the time of publication of this agenda no questions were received. 
 

 

5.   Ward Issues 
 

 

 To consider any issues raised by ward councillors in accordance with 
Standing Order 34.2 
 
Note: the deadline for ward issues to be notified for consideration at 
this meeting is 12 noon on Monday 14 March 2022.  
 
At the time of publication of this agenda no ward issues were received. 
 

 

6.   Urgent Actions 
 

 

 To consider any urgent action that have arisen since last meeting. 
 

 

7.   Approach for Transferring of Assets 
 

5 - 8 

 To note changes in the Council’s accounting methodology. 
 

 

8.   Forward Plan 
 

9 - 10 

 To consider the Forward Plan for future Committee business. 
 

 



 

9.   Exclusion of Public and Press (Exempt Business) 
 

 

 To move the exclusion of the Press/Public for the following items, in 
view of the likely disclosure of exempt information within the meaning 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as 
amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
and by the Local Government (Access to information) (Variation) Order 
2006. 
 

 

10.   Waterfront Development 
 

To Follow 

 Report to follow. 
 

 

11.   Commercial Portfolio Management Costs 
 

Verbal 
Report 

 To receive a verbal report on the commercial portfolio management 
costs. 
 

 

12.   Urgent business 
 

 

 To consider any business deemed as urgent by the Chair. 
 

 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Version: 3 Last saved: 10/03/22 12:25 

Development Sub-Committee  

 

21 March 2022 

 

1. Key issues 

1.1 Following a question raised in a previous Development Subcommittee 
meeting, officers have reviewed their methodology for valuing property, prior 
to transferring to KGE. 

1.2 In the past, when Spelthorne Borough Council (SBC) had built an asset, 
which was later transferred to Knowle Green Estates Ltd (KGE) it was 
transferred at market value, based upon an Independent Valuer’s report. 

1.3 Using this methodology, if the project makes a capital loss (i.e., scheme 
expenditure is higher than market value), this loss will have to be written off to 
the Council’s General Fund, as irrecoverable and this could significantly 
reduce the level of reserves available to the Council to support its 
regeneration programme and delivery of frontline services. 

1.4 To mitigate the risk associated with the market value being lower than cost, 
officers have consulted externally, with auditors, tax advisors legal 
professionals, particularly around issues of state aid, and after discussions 
between our finance and legal teams, officers are now comfortable that 
moving forward we can transfer assets from SBC to KGE on a cost transfer 
basis.  

1.5 This will result in a no capital loss or gain situation, i.e., neutral at point of 
transfer for SBC, and will avoid reserves accounting issues around such 

Title Approach to transferring assets from Council to Knowle 
Green Estates – briefing note 

Purpose of the report To note the change to our accounting methodology 

Report Author Paul Taylor Chief Accountant 

Ward(s) Affected All Wards 

Exempt No 

Corporate Priority Community 

Affordable Housing 

Recovery 

Environment 

Service Delivery 

Recommendations Committee is asked to note the report 

Reason for 
Recommendation 

To notify the Committee about the changes in our accounting 
methodology. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 7



 
 

capital losses, as well as, making it easier for people to understand the 
viability “equation” for the capital costs of construction. 

1.6 The current methodology, works perfectly well, when the Independent Valuers 
report provides a valuation that is more than the costs incurred to build the 
property. 

2. Options analysis and proposal 

2.1 Keep as is and the Council run the risk incurring capital losses of several 
hundred thousand, per property. 

2.2 Officers are looking to reduce the risk of exposure to these capital losses and 
therefore have rejected this methodology. 

3. Financial implications 

3.1 This approach protects SBC’s reserves and reduces the risk of a capital loss 
that cannot only be offset against the Council’s reserves, the majority of which 
has been earmarked by Council for other projects. In those situations where 
there would otherwise have been a capital loss. 

3.2 Under the new methodology it will mean that the assets are being transferred 
at cost and will generate neither a capital loss nor profit in SBC. 

3.3 The new accounting treatment will significantly increase the financial 
resilience of the Council and reduce the risk of incurring a capital loss in 
Spelthorne Borough Council and thereby protect our useable reserves. 

3.4 The impact on KGE, will be slight, as it will involve a small movement up or 
down in the actual capital value of the transfer cost, which will be spread over 
a fifty-year period. The revenue impact will be approximately 2% of the capital 
value, therefore, negligible for interest movement, which again will be spread 
over fifty years. 

3.5 Going forward, there will still be a requirement for KGE to have its property 
portfolio regularly valued and officers expect to see a return to the upward 
trend in property value that we have seen historically over the last 200 years. 

3.6 Upon consolidation of the Group Accounts, there is no impact on either SBC 
or KGE. 

4. Other considerations 

4.1 In the unlikely event that additional costs are subsequently incurred by SBC 
on the contract, for example, Property Completion (PC) takes place, and the 
contract has not been finalised due to a dispute. Officers will estimate the 
project outcome to allow the Legal Team to prepare the transfer document to 
allow KGE to occupy and manage the property, with the transfer price being 
based on the projections. 

4.2 Once the contract is resolved, it would be practical for either side, (SBC or 
KGE) to reimburse the other, as a gesture, so we avoid the capital loss being 
incurred in SBC, for the reason mentioned earlier. 

4.3 Having discussed the matter with our legal team, we have been advised that 
this is not a change of Council policy, just a change of accounting 
methodology of the transfer of SBC assets to KGE. 

4.4 These proposals are being presented to the KGE Board at their meeting on 
16 March. 

Page 6



 
 

5. Equality and Diversity 

5.1 None. 

6. Sustainability/Climate Change Implications 

6.1 No impact. 

7. Timetable for implementation 

7.1 To be implemented immediately. 

 
Background papers: There are none. 
 
Appendices: There are none. 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Published on 25 February 2022 

Spelthorne Borough Council  
Development Sub-Committee Forward Plan and Key Decisions 

 
This Forward Plan sets out the decisions which the Service Committees expect to take over the forthcoming months, and identifies those which are Key Decisions. 
 
A Key Decision is a decision to be taken by the Service Committee, which is either likely to result in significant expenditure or savings or to have significant effects on those 
living or working in an area comprising two or more wards in the Borough. 
 
Please direct any enquiries about this Plan to CommitteeServices@spelthorne.gov.uk. 

P
age 9

A
genda Item

 8



 

Published on 25 February 2022 

Spelthorne Borough Council 
 

Development Sub-Committee Forward Plan and Key Decisions for 21 March 2022 to 30 June 2022 
 

Anticipated earliest (or 
next) date of decision 
and decision maker 

Matter for consideration Key or non-Key Decision Decision to be 
taken in Public or 
Private 

Lead Officer 

Development Sub-
Committee 21 03 2022 
 

Waterfront Development Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Private Victoria Statham, Group Head of Corporate 
Governance 

Development Sub-
Committee 21 03 2022 
 

Transfer of Assets 
Cllr Nichols wanted a 
discussion at committee re 
transfer of assets from SBC 
to KGE 

Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Public Nick Cummings, Property and Development 
Manager 
 

Development Sub-
Committee 21 03 2022 
 

Commercial Portfolio 
Management Costs 

Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Private Nick Cummings, Property and Development 
Manager 

Development Sub-
Committee 04 04 2022 
 

Order of Consultations for 
Future Developments 

Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Public Nick Cummings, Property and Development 
Manager 

Development Sub-
Committee 24 04 2022 
 

Investment Properties Annual 
Business Plans 

Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Confidential Jeremy Gidman, Asset Management 

Development Sub-
Committee 20 06 2022 
 

White House End-of-Project 
Report 

Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Public Nick Cummings, Property and Development 
Manager 

Development Sub-
Committee 20 06 2022 
 

Harper House End-of-Project 
Report 

Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Public Nick Cummings, Property and Development 
Manager 

P
age 10


	Agenda
	7 Approach for Transferring of Assets
	8 Forward Plan

